Pharmacy_Subscriberlist@DCA

From: Board of Pharmacy <pharmacy.subscriberlist@DCA.CA.GOV >
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 1:55 PM

To: PHARM-GENERAL@DCALISTS.CA.GOV

Cc: Pharmacy_Subscriberlist@DCA

Subject: Recall notice - Dr.Reddy's

Dr. Reddy's Laboratories Inc. is recalling the items/lots below due to a high number of product complaints
received for breakage and leakage. This recall is to the pharmacy level. Affected product started shipping June
25, 2014.

Please immediately check your inventory, quarantine, discontinue distribution of the affected product, and
contact your wholesaler for directions.

Description Lot # Exp Date NDC UPC
PARICAL CAP C503797 05/31/17; C404795 05/31/16; C404796 05/31/16; 5511106633035511166330
1MCG DR/R  C404797 05/31/16; C406272 07/31/16; C406273 07/31/16;

30@ C406274 07/31/16; C406518 07/31/16; C409586 11/30/16;

C409587 11/30/16; C409588 12/31/16; C501835 02/28/17,
C501836 02/28/17; C501837 02/28/17; C503798 05/31/17,
C505009 06/30/17; C505568 07/31/17; C505569 07/31/17

PARICAL CAP C404653 05/31/16; C404654 05/31/16; C404655 05/31/16; 5511106643035511166430
2MCG DR/R  (C505010 06/30/17

30@

PARICAL CAP C404440 04/30/16; C404946 05/31/16; C505704 07/31/17 5511106653035511166530
4MCG DR/R

30@



